July 11, 13896

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (S?d%BY}
RE: DOCKET NO. 960095-WS - APPLICATION FOR NAME CHANGE ON

CERTIFICATES NOS. 517-W AND 450-8 IN BREVARD COUNTY FROM
AQUARINA DEVELOPMENTS, INC. TO SERVICE MANAGEMENT

SYSTEMS, INC.

Attached is a letter dated July 2, 1996, from Mr. James

H. Bates, Vice President of Aquarina Developments, Inc., stating
that Aquarina Developments, Inc. and Service Management Systems,
Inc. are 100 percent owned by Albert Cramer,
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Attachment

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater
(Coker)
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AQUARINA DEVELOPMENTS, INC.

July 2, 1996
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Ms Alice Crosby, Paralegal
Public Service Commission LEGAL Broisea
Capital Circle Office Center G~
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 /hp q
D WS
REF: Letter dated June 26, 1996 b 'f;d

Dear Ms Crosby:

The owner of TransNation Properties, Inc. is 100% Albert Cramer.
Service Management Systems, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Aquarina Developments, Inc.

This change involves no change in the beneficial ownership of the
utility assets. The utility assets were transferred to a utility
subsidiary so that Aquarina Developments, Inc. (which is
primarily a real estate company) is not subject to all the PSC
reporting requirements.

Sincere yqurs,

ames H. Bates
& President - Operations

cc: Travis Coker
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